
COMMITMENT 
Our staff of brokers is committed to the independent 
agent to provide competitive markets for your risks.

DEDICATION 
With offices in Dallas and Houston, our staff 

has over 1,760 years of cumulative experience.  
SouthWest Risk is licensed in 49 states  
with over 131 carriers and represented 

by over 1,000 independent agents.

WE LIKE A CHALLENGE 
Our staff is here to assist you in placing  

the tough ones, risks that don’t always fit into  
the standard market. Let our brokers help you 

conquer the obstacles that stand between  
you and writing the risk.
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A comprehensive and convenient directory of  
insurance industry services in the States of Arkansas,  

Louisiana and Mississippi, including independent  
insurance agents, P&C and life insurance companies, 

 independent claims adjusters, field reps,  
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managing general agents, brokers,  
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FOREWORD 
 

Insurance Field Company, Inc. (est. 1889) is proud to 
present the world’s oldest, largest, and most up-to-date 
independent insurance agent directories and the most 
comprehensive web site available to insurance 
professionals and the general public.  
 

The valuable information contained in our handbooks  
is used daily by most every insurance carrier, fellow 
insurance agents, MGA’s, brokers, underwriters, 
insurance organizations, adjusters, and now the general 
public via the internet. 
 

No publisher lists more insurance agents than we do!   
We currently publish directories for 38 states and agents 
in all 50 states are posted on our web site. Please visit 
www.barlist.com where you can link directly to our 
agents’ web sites, making communicating with them 
faster and easier!  
 

Our listings of agents, adjusters, insurance companies and 
MGA’s are updated continuously to provide the highest 
level of accuracy possible. 
 

In addition to the printed handbooks, electronic versions 
of our vast database are also available for purchase in 
Excel spreadsheet format. What a great marketing tool… 
call for a quote today! 
 

Be sure to look for our exhibit booth at The Big I, PIA, 
and many other industry trade shows, where we are 
marketing more aggressively than ever for our listed firms 
and clients. 
 

Thank you for using our directories.  Please remember to 
advise our listees that you found them in the “green books”! 
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STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS  

 
 
Alabama Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 303351, Montgomery, AL 
(36130-3351) FAX (334)241-4192 ............................. (334)269-3550 
insdept@insurance.alabama.gov; www.aldoi.gov 
Jim L. Ridling, Commissioner  
Alaska Department of Insurance, 550 W. 7th Ave., Ste. 1560, 
Anchorage, AK (99501) FAX (907)465-3422 ............... (907)269-7900 
insurance@alaska.gov; www.commerce.alaska.gov 
Lori Wing-Heier, Director  
Arizona Department of Insurance, 100 N. 15th Ave., Ste. 261, 
Phoenix, AZ (85007) FAX (602)364-3470 ................... (602)364-3100 
www.id.state.az.us 
Evan G. Daniels, Director  
Arkansas Department of Insurance, 1 Commerce Way, Bldg. 4, Ste. 
502, Little Rock, AR (72202) FAX (501)371-2618 ....... (501)371-2600 
insuranceadministration@arkansas.gov; www.insurance.arkansas.gov 
Alan McClain, Commissioner  
California Department of Insurance, 300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 1700, 
Sacramento, CA (95814) FAX (916)322-3555 ............. (916)492-3500 
www.insurance.ca.gov 
Ricardo Lara, Commissioner  
Colorado Division of Insurance, 1560 Broadway, Ste. 850, Denver, CO 
(80202) FAX (303)894-7455 ...................................... (303)894-7499 
insurance@dora.state.co.us; www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/ 
Michael Conway, Commissioner  
Connecticut Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 816, Hartford, CT 
(06142-0816) FAX (860)566-7410 ............................. (860)297-3800 
cid.admin@ct.gov; www.ct.gov/cid 
Andrew N. Mais, Commissioner  
Delaware Department of Insurance, 1351 W. North St., Ste. 101, 
Dover, DE (19904) ..................................................... (302)674-7300 
insurancecommissioner@state.de.us; www.delawareinsurance.gov 
Trinidad Navarro, Commissioner  
Dept. of Insurance, Securities & Banking, Govt. of DC, 1050 First St., 
Ste. 801, Washington, DC (20002) FAX (202)535-1196
 ................................................................................ (202)727-8000 
disb@dc.gov; www.disb.dc.gov 
Karina Woods, Commissioner  
Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, 
FL (32399) ................................................................ (850)413-3140 
insurancecommissioner@floir.com; www.floir.com 
David Altmaier, Commissioner  
Georgia Department of Insurance, 2 Martin L. King, Jr. Dr., 704 W. 
Tower, Atlanta, GA (30334) FAX (404)657-8542 ......... (404)656-2070 
agents@oci.ga.gov; www.oci.ga.gov 
John F. King, Commissioner  
Hawaii Insurance Div., Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, P.O. 
Box 3614, Honolulu, HI (96811) FAX (808)586-2806 ... (808)586-2790 
insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov; www.cca.hawaii.gov/ins/ 
Colin M. Hayashida, Commissioner  
Idaho Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 
(83720-0043) FAX (208)334-4398 ............................. (208)334-4250 
www.doi.idaho.gov 
Dean L. Cameron, Director 
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Illinois Department of Insurance, 320 W. Washington St., 4th Fl., 
Springfield, IL (62767)................................................ (217)782-4515 
doi.infodesk@illinois.gov; www.insurance.illinois.gov 
Robert H. Muriel, Director  
Indiana Department of Insurance, 311 W. Washington St., Ste. 300, 
Indianapolis, IN (46204) FAX (317)232-5251 ............... (317)232-2385 
www.in.gov/idoi/ 
Stephen W Robertson, Commissioner  
Iowa Division of Insurance, 601 Locust St., 4th Fl., Des Moines, IA 
(50309) FAX (515)281-3059 ...................................... (515)281-5705 
www.iid.state.ia.us 
Doug Ommen, Commissioner  
Kansas Department of Insurance, 1300 SW Arrowhead Rd., Topeka, 
KS (66604) FAX (785)296-7805 ................................. (785)296-3071 
kid.commissioner@ks.gov; www.ksinsurance.org 
Vicki Schmidt, Commissioner  
Kentucky Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 517, Frankfort, KY 
(40602-0517) FAX (502)564-1453 ............................. (502)564-3630 
www.insurance.ky.gov 
Sharon P. Clark, Commissioner  
Louisiana Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 94214, Baton Rouge, LA 
(70804-9214) ........................................................... (225)342-5900 
commissioner@ldi.la.gov; www.ldi.louisiana.gov 
James J. Donelon, Commissioner  
Maine Bureau of Insurance, 34 State House Station, Augusta, ME 
(04333) FAX (207)624-8599 ...................................... (207)624-8475 
eric.a.cioppa@maine.gov; www.maine.gov 
Eric Cioppa, Superintendent  
Maryland Insurance Administration, 200 St. Paul Place, Ste. 2700, 
Baltimore, MD (21202) FAX (410)468-2020 ................ (410)468-2000 
www.mdinsurance.state.md.us 
Kathleen A. Birrane, Commissioner  
Massachusetts Division of Insurance, 1000 Washington St., 8th Fl., 
Boston, MA (02118) FAX (617)753-6830 .................... (617)521-7794 
www.mass.gov/doi 
Gary Anderson, Commissioner  
Michigan Department of Insurance & Financial Services, P.O. Box 
30220, Lansing, MI (48909-7720) FAX (517)284-8837 (517)284-8800 
difs-ins-info@michigan.gov; www.michigan.gov/difs 
Anita G. Fox, Director  
Minnesota Department of Commerce, 85 7th Place E, Ste. 280, St. 
Paul, MN (55101) FAX (651)539-1547 ........................ (651)539-1500 
commerce.commissioner@state.mn.us; www.insurance.mn.gov 
Steve Kelley, Commissioner  
Mississippi Insurance Department, 1001 Woolfolk Bldg., 501 N. West 
St., Jackson, MS (39201) FAX (601)359-2543 ............ (601)359-2540 
mike.chaney@mid.ms.gov; www.mid.ms.gov 
Mike Chaney, Commissioner  
Missouri Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 690, Jefferson City, MO 
(65102-0690) FAX (573)751-1165 ............................. (573)751-4126 
licensing@insurance.mo.gov; www.insurance.mo.gov 
Chlora Lindley-Myers, Director 
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Montana Department of Insurance, 840 Helena Ave., Helena, MT 
(59601) FAX (406)444-3497 ...................................... (406)444-2040 
www.csimt.gov 
Matthew Rosendale, Commissioner  
Nebraska Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 82089, Lincoln, NE 
(68501-2089) ........................................................... (402)471-2201 
www.doi.ne.gov 
Bruce R. Ramge, CPCU, CIE, Director  
Nevada Division of Insurance, 1818 E. College Pkwy., Ste. 103, Carson 
City, NV (89706) FAX (775)687-0787 ........................ (775)687-0700 
icommish@doi.nv.gov; www.doi.nv.gov 
Barbara Richardson, Commissioner  
New Hampshire Insurance Department, 21 S. Fruit St., Ste. 14, 
Concord, NH (03301) FAX (603)271-1406 .................. (603)271-2261 
www.nh.gov/insurance 
Chris Nicolopoulos, Commissioner  
New Jersey Department of Banking & Insurance, P.O. Box 325, 
Trenton, NJ (08625-0325) FAX (609)984-5263 ........... (609)292-7272 
commissioner@dobi.state.nj.us; www.state.nj.us/dobi 
Marlene Caride, Commissioner  
New Mexico Department of Insurance, P.O. Drawer 1689, Santa Fe, 
NM (87504-1689) ..................................................... (505)827-4601 
agents.licensing@state.nm.us; www.osi.state.nm.us 
Russell Toal, Superintendent  
New York Department of Financial Services, 1 State St., New York, NY 
(10004-1511) ........................................................... (212)709-3500 
www.dfs.ny.gov 
Linda A. Lacewell, Superintendent  
North Carolina Deptartment of Insurance, 1201 Mail Service Center, 
Raleigh, NC (27699) .................................................. (919)807-6000 
commissioner@ncdoi.gov; www.ncdoi.com 
Mike Causey, Commissioner  
North Dakota Insurance Department, 600 E. Boulevard Ave., 5th Fl., 
Bismarck, ND (58505) FAX (701)328-4880 ................. (701)328-2440 
insurance@nd.gov; www.nd.gov/ndins 
John Godfread, Commissioner  
Ohio Department of Insurance, 50 W. Town St., Ste. 300, Columbus, 
OH (43215) FAX (614)644-3743 ................................ (614)644-2658 
www.insurance.ohio.gov 
Tynesia Dorsey, Interim Director  
Oklahoma Department of Insurance, 400 NE 50th St., Oklahoma City, 
OK (73105) ............................................................... (404)521-2828 
www.ok.gov/oid/ 
Glen Mulready, Commissioner  
Oregon Insurance Division, P.O. Box 14480, Salem, OR (97309-0405) 
FAX (503)378-4351 .................................................. (503)947-7980 
web.insagent@oregon.gov; www.insurance.oregon.gov 
Andrew Stolfi, Commissioner  
Pennsylvania Insurance Department, 1326 Strawberry Square, 13th Fl., 
Harrisburg, PA (17120) .............................................. (717)787-7000 
ra-in-commissioner@pa.gov; www.insurance.pa.gov/ 
Michael Humphreys, Acting Commissioner  
Puerto Rico Department of Insurance, World Plaza, 268 Munoz Rivera 
Ave., Guaynabo, PR (00918) FAX (787)273-6082 ........ (787)304-8686 
www.ocs.gobierno.pr 
Rafael Cestero-Lopategui, Commissioner 
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Rhode Island Insurance Division, Dept. of Business Reg., 1511 Pontiac 
Ave., Bldg. 69-2, Cranston, RI (02920) FAX (401)462-9532
 ................................................................................ (401)462-9520 
dbr.insurance@dbr.ri.gov; www.dbr.state.ri.us/divisions/insurance 
Elizabeth Kelleher-Dwyer, Superintendent  
South Carolina Deptartment of Insurance, P.O. Box 100105, Columbia, 
SC (29202-3105) FAX (803)737-6205 ........................ (803)737-6160 
info@doi.sc.gov; www.doi.sc.gov 
Raymond G. Farmer, Director  
South Dakota Division of Insurance, 124 S. Euclid Ave., 2nd Fl., Pierre, 
SD (57501) FAX (605)773-5369 ................................ (605)773-3563 
insurance@state.sd.us; www.dlr.sd.gov/insurance 
Larry Deiter, Director  
Tennessee Dept. of Commerce and Insurance, 500 James Robertson 
Pkwy., 12th Fl., Nashville, TN (37243-0565) ............... (615)741-2241 
www.tn.gov/commerce 
Hodgen Mainda, Commissioner  
Texas Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 149104, Austin, TX 
(78714-9104) ........................................................... (512)676-6000 
license@tdi.texas.gov; www.tdi.texas.gov 
Kent Sullivan, Commissioner  
Utah Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 146901, Salt Lake City, UT 
(84114-6901) FAX (801)538-3829 ............................. (801)538-3800 
https://insurance.utah.gov 
Todd E. Kiser, Commissioner  
Vermont Department of Financial Regulation / Insurance Div., 89 Main 
St., Montpelier, VT (05620) ........................................ (802)828-3301 
dfr.insuranceinfo@state.vt.us; www.dfr.vermont.gov 
Michael Pieciak, Commissioner  
Virginia Bureau of Insurance, P.O. Box 1157, Richmond, VA (23218)
 ................................................................................ (804)371-9741 
bureauofinsurance@scc.virginia.gov; www.scc.virginia.gov/boi 
Scott A. White, Commissioner  
Washington State, Office of the Insurance Commissioner, P.O. Box 
40255, Olympia, WA (98504-0255) ............................ (360)725-7000 
www.insurance.wa.gov 
Mike Kreidler, Commissioner  
West Virginia Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 50540, Charleston, 
WV (25305-0540) ..................................................... (304)558-3354 
www.wvinsurance.gov 
James A. Dodrill, Commissioner  
Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance, 125 S. Webster 
St., Madison, WI (53703) ........................................... (608)266-3585 
ociagentlicensing@wisconsin.gov; www.oci.wi.gov 
Mark Afable, Commissioner  
Wyoming Department of Insurance, 106 E. 6th Ave., Cheyenne, WY 
(82002) FAX (307)777-2446 ...................................... (307)777-7401 
www.doi.wyo.gov 
Jeff Rude, Commissioner 
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NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 

 
 
America's Health Insurance Plans (AHIP), 601 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, 
Ste. 500, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)331-7487
 ................................................................................ (202)778-3200 
info@ahip.org; www.ahip.org  
American Academy of Actuaries, 1850 M St. NW, Ste. 300, 
Washington, DC (20036) FAX (202)872-1948 ............. (202)223-8196 
downs@actuary.org; www.actuary.org  
American Arbitration Association, 120 Broadway, 21st Fl., New York, 
NY (10271) ............................................................... (212)716-5800 
www.adr.org  
American Association of Insurance Services, 701 Warrenville Rd., Ste. 
100, Lisle, IL (60532) FAX (630)681-8356 .................. (630)681-8347 
www.aaisonline.com  
American Association For Justice, 777 6th St. NW, Ste. 200, 
Washington, DC (20001) ............................................ (800)424-2725 
help@justice.org; www.justice.org  
American Council of Life Insurers, Inc., 101 Constitution Ave. NW, Ste. 
700, Washington, DC (20001) .................................... (202)624-2000 
webadmin@acli.com; www.acli.com  
American Institute of Marine Underwriters, 14 Wall St., Ste. 820, New 
York, NY (10005) FAX (212)227-5102 ........................ (212)233-0550 
aimu@aimu.org; www.aimu.org  
American Nuclear Insurers, 95 Glastonbury Blvd., Ste. 300, 
Glastonbury, CT (06033) ............................................ (860)682-1301 
info@nuclearinsurance.com; www.amnucins.com  
American Property Casualty Insurance Association, 555 12th St. NW, 
Ste. 550, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)293-1219
 ................................................................................ (202)828-7100 
www.aiadc.org  
American Property Casualty Insurance Association, 8700 W. Bryn 
Mawr Ave., Ste. 1200S, Chicago, IL (60631) ............... (847)297-7800 
www.apci.org  
American Risk & Insurance Association, Inc., 2840 West Bay Dr., Ste. 
141, Belleair Bluffs, FL (33770)................................... (727)940-2658 
info@aria.org; www.aria.org 
Dr. Ginger Phillips, CMM, Exec. Dir. 
Ext. 2004   
American Society of Safety Professionals, 520 N. Northwest Hwy., 
Park Ridge, IL (60068)................................................ (847)699-2929 
customerservice@assp.org; www.assp.org  
Automobile Ins. Plans Service Office (AIPSO), 302 Central Ave., 
Johnston, RI (02919) FAX (401)528-1409 ................... (401)946-2600 
riaip@aipso.com; www.aipso.com  
Big I, 127 S. Peyton St., Alexandria, VA (22314) FAX (703)683-7556
 ................................................................................ (800)221-7917 
info@iiaba.net; www.independentagent.com  
Casualty Actuarial Society, 4350 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 250, Arlington, 
VA (22203) ............................................................... (703)276-3100 
office@casact.org; www.casact.org  
Chartered Property Casualty Underwriters Society (CPCU), 720 
Providence Rd., Malvern, PA (19355) FAX (610)725-5969
 ................................................................................ (800)932-2728 
membercenter@cpcusociety.org; www.cpcusociety.org 
Valerie J. Cammiso, CAE, Exec. Dir. 
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Conference of Consulting Actuaries, 3880 Salem Lake Dr., Ste. H, Long 
Grove, IL (60047) ...................................................... (847)719-6500 
conference@ccactuaries.org; www.ccactuaries.org  
Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers, 701 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, 
Ste. 750, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)783-4410
 ................................................................................ (202)783-4400 
ciab@ciab.com; www.ciab.com  
Defense Research Institute, Inc., 222 S. Riverside Plaza, Ste. 1870, 
Chicago, IL (60606) FAX (312)795-0749 ..................... (312)795-1101 
www.dri.org  
Federation of Defense & Corporate Counsel, Inc., 610 Freedom 
Business Center, Ste. 110, King of Prussia, PA (19406) (610)992-0002 
bernie@thefederation.org; www.thefederation.org  
GAMA International, 11921 Freedom Dr., Ste. 1100, Reston, VA 
(20190) .................................................................... (800)345-2687  
Global Association of Risk Professionals, 111 Town Square Pl., Ste. 
1215, Jersey City, NJ (07310) FAX (201)222-5022 ..... (201)719-7210 
www.garp.org  
Inland Marine Underwriters Association, 14 Wall St., 8th Fl., New York, 
NY (10005) FAX (212)227-5102 ................................ (212)233-0550 
kobrien@imua.org; www.imua.org  
Institute for Business & Home Safety, 4775 E. Fowler Ave., Tampa, FL 
(33617) .................................................................... (813)286-3400 
info@ibhs.org; www.disastersafety.org  
Insurance & Financial Communicators Association, P.O. Box 27018, 75 
Dundas St., Cambridge, on (N1R 8-A   ) FAX (905)217-9956
 ................................................................................ (647)588-4322 
Jeff Ferst, Consultant  
Insurance Accounting & Systems Association, 3511 Shannon Rd., Ste. 
160, Durham, NC (27707) FAX (919)489-1994 ........... (919)489-0991 
info@iasa.org; www.iasa.org  
Insurance Data Management Association, Inc., 545 Washington Blvd., 
19th Fl., Jersey City, NJ (07310) FAX (201)748-1690 . (201)469-3069 
info@idma.org; www.idma.org  
Insurance Educational Association, 2670 N. Main St., #350, Santa 
Ana, CA (92705) FAX (714)689-0112 ........................ (714)689-0090 
roy@ieatraining.com; www.ieatraining.com 
Roy Little, Pres. & CEO  
Insurance Information Institute, 110 William St., New York, NY 
(10038) .................................................................... (212)346-5500 
info@iii.org; www.iii.org  
Insurance Institute for Highway Safety, 4121 Wilson Blvd., 6th Fl., 
Arlington, VA (22203) ................................................ (703)247-1500 
cmatthew@iihs.org; www.iihs.org  
The Insurance Library Association of Boston, 156 State St., 2nd Fl., 
Boston, MA (02109) .................................................. (617)227-2087 
shart@insurancelibrary.org; www.insurancelibrary.org  
Insurance Marketing Communications Association, 4916 Pt. Fosdick Dr. 
NW, #180, Gig Harbor, WA (98335) FAX (866)210-2481
 ................................................................................ (206)219-9811 
tseibert@i,canet.com; www.imcanet.com 
Ron Rice, Pres.; Cora Burrow, Exec. Vice Pres.; September J. Seibert, 
Exec. Dir.; Richard Look, Exec. Secy. 
Educational Association for Marketing Communications Professionals in 
the Insurance and Financial Services industry.  
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21st Century Centennial Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance 
Co.                                    
21st Century North America Insurance Co. - See 21st Century 
Insurance Co.                                    
21st Century Premier Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.                                    
Aberdeen Ins. Co - See Highlands Ins. Group                                          
Acceptance Indemnity Ins. Co. - See IAT Insurance Group                                           
Accident Fund Insurance Co. of America (AF Group (Accident Fund)), 
200 N. Grand Ave., P.O. Box 40790, Lansing, MI (48901)
 ................................................................................ (866)206-5851 
E-mail: AgencyRelations@accidentfund.com 
Website: www.accidentfund.com 
Personnel: Stephan Cooper, Pres.- Workers' Compensation Div.; 

Michelle McLane, Sr. V.P.- Bus. Development; Mike Valiante, V.P. 
Bus. Development & Operations 

Subsidiary Companies:  
Third Coast Underwriters 
United Heartland Insurance Co.  

Accident Insurance Co. (AIC), 8500 Menaul Blvd. NE, Ste. 590, 
Albuquerque, NM (87112) FAX (877)396-6215 ............ (800)896-6884 
E-mail: aiccustomerservice@accinsco.com 
Website: www.accinsco.com 
Personnel: Doug Sizemore, CEO; William M. Arowood, Pres.; Robert J. 

Arowood, V.P.; Darryl Starkey, Chief Mktg. Officer; Robin Geaslin, 
Mktg. Coord.  

Adriatic Ins. Co., 3501 N. Causeway Blvd., Ste. 1000, Metairie, LA 
(70002) FAX (504)832-0605 ...................................... (504)838-8100 
E-mail: info@adriaticins.com 
Website: www.adriaticinsurance.com 
Write: Surplus Lines  
Aegis Security Insurance Co. (K2 Insurance Services, LLC), 4507 N. 
Front St., Ste. 200, Harrisburg, PA (17110) FAX (717)657-0340
 ................................................................................ (800)233-2160 
E-mail: wlane@aegisfirst.com 
Website: www.aegisfirst.com 
Write: Mobile Home, Travel Trailers, Motorcycles, Motor Homes, Low 

Value Dwellings, Homeowners, Non-standard Auto, Surety, Un-
occupied Homes, Vacant Homes 

Personnel: William J. Wollyung, III, Pres./CEO  
Agri General Insurance Co./ Rain & Hail Agricultural Ins. (Chubb Group), 
9200 Northpark Dr., Ste. 300, Johnston, IA (50131) 
FAX (515)599-1101 .................................................. (515)559-1100 
E-mail: desmoines@rinhail.com 
Website: www.rainhail.com 
Subsidiary of The Chubb Group of Insurance Companies  
Personnel: Steven C. Harms, Pres.  
AIG/ American International Group (American International Group), 175 
Water St., New York, NY (10038) ............................... (212)770-7000 
E-mail: IR@aig.com 
Website: www.aig.com 
Personnel: Brian Duperreault, CEO; Peter Zaffino, Pres./COO; Douglas 

Dachille, EVP/ Chief Invest. Officer; Kevin Hogan, Exec. V.P./Chief 
Exec. Officer 
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AIG/ American International Group (Cont.) 
Subsidiary Companies:  

AIG Global Marine & Energy 
AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co. 
Audubon Indemnity Co.(write: Fire & Allied Lines, Automobile 

Liability, Automobile Physical Damage, Single Limit Liability, Burglary 
& Glass, General Liability, Homeowners, Special Multi-Peril)  

Blackboard Insurance Co. 
Commerce & Industry Insurance Co. 
Granite State Insurance Co. 
Lexington Insurance Co.(write: Surplus Excess Lines)  
Western World Insurance Co.(write: Non-Standard Liability, Property, 

Malpractice, Errors & Ommissions, Special Programs, Commercial 
Automobile)   

Alfa Insurance Companies (Alfa Insurance Group), 2108 E. South Blvd., 
P.O. Box 11000, Montgomery, AL (36116) FAX (334)288-0905
 ................................................................................ (334)288-3900 
Website: www.alfainsurance.com 
Write: Automobile Bodily Injury, Medical Payments, Property Damage, 

Uninsured Motorists, Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Homeowners 
Personnel: Jimmy Parnell, Pres./CEO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Alfa Life Ins. Corp.(write: Ordinary, Universal, Term, Accident & 
Health)  

Alfa Mutual Fire Ins. Co.(write: Standard Fire & Machinery Floater)  
Alfa Mutual General Ins. Co.(write: Automobile, Homeowners, Chattel 

Mortgage Policies (rec. & non-rec.))   
Allianz Insurance Co. (Allianz AG), 2350 Empire Ave., Burbank, CA 
(91505-4669) FAX (818)260-7207 ............................. (818)260-7500 
Personnel: Kevin Callahan, CEO, Pres.; Paul D. Kaduk, Exec. V.P.; 

Dennis Raab, CFO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co.  
Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co. - See Allianz Insurance Co.                                         
Allstate Indem. Co. - See Allstate Ins. Co.                                             
Allstate Ins. Co. (Allstate Insurance Group), 2775 Sanders Rd., 
Northbrook, IL (60062) ............................................... (847)402-5000 
Website: www.allstate.com 
Personnel: Tom J. Wilson, Chmn./CEO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Allstate Benefits 
Allstate Indem. Co. 
Allstate Life Ins. Co. 
Allstate Prop. & Cas. Ins. Co.  

Allstate Prop. & Cas. Ins. Co. - See Allstate Ins. Co.                                             
American Agricultural Insurance Co. (AAIC), 1501 E. Woodfield Rd., 
Ste. 300-W, Schaumburg, IL (60173) FAX (847)969-2752
 ................................................................................ (847)969-2900 
E-mail: webmaster@aaic.com 
Website: www.aaic.com 
Write: Multiple Line Reinsurance 
Personnel: Janet Katz, Exec. V.P./CEO; Doug Schmid, Sr. V.P.- 

Business Develop.; Tim Smith, Sr. V.P.- Operations  
American Commerce Insurance Co. (MAPFRE) (MAPFRE U.S.A. Corp.), 
211 Main St., Webster, MA (01570) FAX (508)949-4921
 ................................................................................ (508)943-9000 
Website: www.mapfreinsurance.com 
Write: Automobile, Homeowners 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Commerce West Ins. Co.(write: Automobile, Miscellaneous Liability)  
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American Economy Ins. Co. - See Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.                                  
American Family Connect Property & Casualty Insurance Co. (American 
Family Insurance Group), 3500 Packerland Dr., De Pere, WI (54115) 
FAX (920)330-5607 .................................................. (888)239-9953 
Website: www.connectbyamfam.com 
Personnel: James M. Cracchiolo, Chmn./CEO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

IDS Property Casualty Ins. Co.  
American Family Home Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance 
Group                               
American Fire & Cas. Co. - See Ohio Casualty Insurance Co. (Liberty 
Mutual)                  
American Guarantee & Liability Ins. Co. (Zurich Insurance Group-United 
States), 1299 Zurich Way, Schaumburg, IL (60196) 
FAX (847)517-8585 .................................................. (847)605-6000 
Website: www.zurichna.com 
Write: Casualty, Fire & Allied Lines, Fidelity Bonds, Boiler & Machinery, 

Workers' Compensation 
Subsidiary of Zurich North America   
The American Ins. Co. - See Fireman's Fund Insurance Company                              
American Modern Insurance Group (American Modern Insurance 
Group), 7000 Midland Blvd., P.O. Box 5323, Cincinnati, OH 
(45201-5323) FAX (513)943-7111 ............................. (513)943-7200 
E-mail: webinfo@amig.com 
Website: www.amig.com 
Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low 

Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety 
Personnel: Andreas Kleiner, CEO; Kevin Morreale, Chief Sales & Mktg. 

Officer; Rene Gobonya, CFO; Paul Schneider, COO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

American Family Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, 
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial 
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine)  

American Modern Life Ins. Co. 
American Modern Lloyds Ins. Co.(write: Fire & Allied Lines, 

Homeowners Multi Peril)  
American Southern Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical 

Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, 
Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety)  

American Western Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, 
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial 
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety)  

G.U.I.C.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Allied Lines)   
American National Prop. & Cas. Co. (ANPAC) (American National 
Financial Group), 1949 E. Sunshine, Springfield, MO (65899) 
FAX (417)887-1801 .................................................. (417)887-0220 
E-mail: jsullivan@anpac.com 
Website: www.americannational.com 
Subsidiary of American National Insurance Co.  
Personnel: Greg Ostergren, CEO/Pres.; Robert J. Campbell, V.P./Gen. 

Coun./Sec.  
American Resources Insurance Company, Inc., 1111 Hillcrest Rd., Ste. 
100, Mobile, AL (36695) FAX (251)639-2228 ............. (251)509-0837 
E-mail: aric.underwriting@aric.cc 
Website: www.aric.cc 
Write: Fire, Marine, Casualty 
Personnel: Joseph DeChatelets, Pres. 
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American Road Insurance Co., 1 American Rd., P.O. Box 1732, 
Dearborn, MI (48121) FAX (313)337-9955 .................. (313)845-5850 
Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Credit Life, Credit Disability, 

Annuities & Extended Waranty 
Personnel: Clifford G. Rager, Pres.; Shirley Fortune, V.P.  
American Service Insurance Company, Inc. - See Atlas Financial 
Holdings                                      
American Southern Home Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance 
Group                               
American Southern Insurance Co. (Atlantic American Corporation), 
3715 Northside Pkwy., Bldg. 400, Ste.800, Atlanta, GA (30327) 
FAX (404)266-8327 .................................................. (404)266-9599 
E-mail: brianh@amsou.com 
Website: www.amsou.com 
Write: Fire & Allied Lines, Automobile Liability, Automobile Physical 

Damage, Inland Marine, Surety, General Liability 
Personnel: Scott G. Thompson, Chmn./Pres./CEO; Robert H. Knight, 

Exec. V.P./CFO; Mark Thomas, V.P.- Mktg.  
American Underwriters Insurance Co. (Crum & Forster Group), 1000 
SWN Dr., Ste. 303, Conway, AR (72032) FAX (501)450-6914
 ................................................................................ (501)450-7400 
Website: www.cfins.com/products/auic 
Write: Automobile 
Subsidiary of Crum & Forster Insurance Co.  
Personnel: Marc J. Adee, Chmn./CEO; Will Beason, Mktg. Mgr.  
American Western Home Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance 
Group                               
Amerisure Mutual Insurance Co. (Amerisure Companies), 26777 
Halsted Rd., Farmington Hills, MI (48331) FAX (248)615-8602
 ................................................................................ (248)615-9000 
Website: www.amerisure.com 
Personnel: Gregory J. Crabb, Pres./CEO; Shannon Anderson Alt, 

V.P./General Counsel; Chris Spaude, CFO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Michigan Mutual Ins. Co.  
AmeriTrust Group, Inc. (AmeriTrust Group, Inc.), 26255 American Dr., 
Southfield, MI (48034) FAX (248)358-1614 ................. (248)358-1100 
E-mail: phil.gajewski@ameritrustgroup.com 
Website: www.ameritrustgroup.com 
Personnel: Kenn Allen, CHCM, CIC, Pres./CEO; Patrick Stewart, 

CFO/Treas. 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Century Insurance Group(write: Contract Surety Bonds, Property & 
Casualty Ins. (Small Contractors), Apartments, Resorts & Hotels, 
Retail Stores, Bars & Taverns, Night Clubs, Day Care Centers, 
Restaurants, Strip Centers, Convenience Stores)  

Savers Property & Casualty Insurance Co. 
Star Insurance Co. 
Williamsburg National Insurance Co.  

AmFed, A Companion Company, 576 Highland Colony Pkwy.,#300, 
Box 1380, Ridgeland, MS (39158-1380) FAX (601)853-2727
 ................................................................................ (601)853-4949 
E-mail: mike.richardson@amfed.com 
Website: www.amfed.com 
Subsidiary of Sussex Insurance Co./ formerly Companion Property & 
Casualty  
Personnel: Billy Roberts, Exec. V.P.; Greg McLemore, Sr. V.P./ COO; 

Mike Richardson, V.P.- Underwriting; Sarah Freeman, V.P.- Marketing 
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5 Star Life Insurance Co., 909 N. Washington St., Alexandria, VA 
(22314) FAX (703)224-0214 ...................................... (800)776-2322 
E-mail: info@5starima.com 
Website: www.5starlifeinsurance.com 
Personnel: Larry O. Spencer, Pres.; Kimberly Wooding, CFO  
AAA Life Insurance Co., 17900 N. Laurel Park Dr., Livonia, MI (48152) 
FAX (888)223-6534 .................................................. (888)422-7020 
Website: www.aaalife.com  
Ability Insurance Co., 1515 S. 75th St., P.O. Box 3735, Omaha, NE 
(68103) FAX (866)499-1784 ...................................... (402)979-7334 
E-mail: dlawler@abilityre.net 
Website: www.abilityinsurance.com 
Write: Long Term Care & Life 
Personnel: Kenneth King, CEO; Frederick John Yosua, Jr., Pres.  
Aetna Inc. (Aetna Inc.), 151 Farmington Ave., Hartford, CT (06156)
 ................................................................................ (860)273-0128 
Website: www.aetna.com 
Personnel: Karen S. Lynch, Pres.; Richard di Benedetto, Exec. V.P.Pres. 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Aetna Life Insurance Co.  
Aetna Life Insurance Co. - See Aetna Inc.                                                    
AFLAC, Inc., 1932 Wynnton Rd., Columbus, GA (31999) 
FAX (800)448-8922 .................................................. (706)323-3431 
E-mail: siu@aflac.com 
Website: www.aflac.com 
Personnel: Daniel P. Amos, Chmn./CEO; Paul S. Amos, Pres./COO; Max 

K. Broden, Exec. V.P./Chief Distribution Officer  
AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co. (American International 
Group), P.O. Box 305355, Nashville, TN (37230-5355) . (844)930-0370 
Website: www.aig.com/life  
Alfa Insurance Companies (Alfa Insurance Group), 2108 E. South Blvd., 
P.O. Box 11000, Montgomery, AL (36116) FAX (334)288-0905
 ................................................................................ (334)288-3900 
Website: www.alfainsurance.com 
Write: Automobile Bodily Injury, Medical Payments, Property Damage, 

Uninsured Motorists, Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Homeowners 
Personnel: Jimmy Parnell, Pres./CEO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Alfa Life Ins. Corp.(write: Ordinary, Universal, Term, Accident & 
Health)  

Alfa Mutual Fire Ins. Co.(write: Standard Fire & Machinery Floater)  
Alfa Mutual General Ins. Co.(write: Automobile, Homeowners, Chattel 

Mortgage Policies (rec. & non-rec.))   
Alfa Life Ins. Corp. - See Alfa Insurance Companies                                      
Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America (Allianz AG), 5701 
Golden Hills Dr., P.O. Box 1344, Minneapolis, MN (55416-1297) 
FAX (763)582-6002 .................................................. (800)950-5872 
Website: www.allianzlife.com 
Write: Individual Life Insurance, Annuities, Long Term Care & Life, 

Annuity & Health Reinsurance 
Personnel: Jasmine Jirele, Pres./CEO; Eric Thomes, Chief Distribution 

Officer; Neil McKay, Chief Actuary; Bill Gaumond, Chief Financial 
Officer; Cathy Mahone, Chief Admin. Officer  

Allstate Life Ins. Co. (Allstate Insurance Group), 2775 Sanders Rd., 
Northbrook, IL (60062) FAX (847)402-4371 ................ (847)402-5000 
Website: www.allstate.com 
Subsidiary of Allstate Ins. Co.  
Personnel: Thomas J. Wilson, CEO; James DeVries, EVP 
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Amalgamated Life Insurance Co., 333 Westchester Ave., White Plains, 
NY (10604) FAX (914)367-4115 ................................ (914)367-5000 
E-mail: kspalding@amalgamatedlife.com 
Website: www.amalgamatedlife.com 
Personnel: Paul Mallen, Pres./CEO; John Thornton, Exec.V.P. 

Sales/Mktg.; Timothy J. Kristof, Sr. V.P./ CFO  
American Fidelity Assurance Co. / Life Division, 2000 N. Classen Blvd., 
P.O. Box 25523, Oklahoma City, OK (73125-0523) 
FAX (405)523-3841 .................................................. (405)523-2000 
Website: www.afadvantage.com  
American Fidelity Life Insurance Co. (AmFi Life), 500 S. Palafox St., 
Ste. 200, Pensacola, FL (32502) FAX (850)453-5440 .. (850)456-7401 
Website: www.amfilife.com 
Write: Ordinary 
Personnel: R. E. Mauch, Pres.; Jack Yancey, V.P. & Sec.; Carol 

Harrison, Treas.  
American Home Life Insurance Co., 400 S. Kansas Ave., P.O. Box 
1497, Topeka, KS (66601) FAX (785)235-0881 .......... (785)235-6276 
Website: www.amhomelife.com 
Write: Ordinary Life, Term, Final Expense, Preneeed 
Personnel: Steven S. Lobell, Pres./CEO; Les E. Diehl, Sr.V.P./ Gen. 

Counsel; Shawn Walker, V.P.- Underwriting & Admin.  
American Income Life Ins. Co. (Torchmark Corporation), 1200 Wooded 
Acres Dr., P.O. Box 2608, Waco, TX (76797) FAX (254)761-6670
 ................................................................................ (254)761-6400 
Website: www.ailife.com  
American Independent Insurance Co.  
American Integrity Life Insurance Co., P.O. Box 22805, Hot Springs, 
AR (71903) FAX (888)332-5144 ................................ (866)524-5433 
Website: www.ailic.com 
Personnel: Robert Ritchie, President/CEO; Jon Ritchie, COO; Dick 

Dowd, Exec. V.P. - Sales & Mktg.  
American Life & Accident Ins. Co. of Kentucky, 471 W. Main St., Ste. 
500, Louisville, KY (40202) FAX (502)585-6709 .......... (502)585-5347 
Write: Industrial Life, Ordinary Life 
Personnel: Nancy Lampton, CEO  
American Modern Insurance Group (American Modern Insurance 
Group), 7000 Midland Blvd., P.O. Box 5323, Cincinnati, OH 
(45201-5323) FAX (513)943-7111 ............................. (513)943-7200 
E-mail: webinfo@amig.com 
Website: www.amig.com 
Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low 

Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety 
Personnel: Andreas Kleiner, CEO; Kevin Morreale, Chief Sales & Mktg. 

Officer; Rene Gobonya, CFO; Paul Schneider, COO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

American Family Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, 
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial 
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine)  

American Modern Life Ins. Co. 
American Modern Lloyds Ins. Co.(write: Fire & Allied Lines, 

Homeowners Multi Peril)  
American Southern Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical 

Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, 
Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety)  

American Western Home Ins. Co.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, 
Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial 
Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety)  

G.U.I.C.(write: Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Allied Lines)   
American Modern Life Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance Group                              
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American National Insurance Co. (American National Financial Group), 
One Moody Plaza, Galveston, TX (77550) FAX (409)766-6663
 ................................................................................ (409)763-4661 
Website: www.anico.com 
Write: Ordinary Life, Industrial Life, Accident & Health, Credit Life, 

Hospitalization 
Personnel: Robert L. Moody, Chmn./CEO; G. R. Ferdinandtsen, 

Pres./COO; David A. Behrens, Exec. V.P.- Marketing 
Subsidiary Companies:  

American National Life Insurance Co. of New York 
American National Prop. & Cas. Co. (ANPAC) 
Farm Family Companies(write: Automobile, General Liability, Fire, 

Homeowners, Farmowners, Workers' Compensation, Inland Marine, 
Burglary, Farm Umbrella, Commercial Property)  

Standard Life & Accident Ins. Co. (SLAICO) 
State/Area Field Representatives  

1635 Popps Ferry Road, Ste. C2, Biloxi, MS (39532) 
FAX (228)392-8613 ................................................ (228)392-7777  

American Republic Insurance Co. (American Enterprise Group, Inc.), 
601 6th Ave., P.O. Box 1, Des Moines, IA (50306) 
FAX (515)247-2435 .................................................. (515)245-2000 
Website: www.americanrepublic.com 
Personnel: Thomas A Swank, Pres./ CEO  
American United Life Ins. Co. (AUL) (OneAmerica), One American Sq., 
P.O. Box 368, Indianapolis, IN (46206) FAX (317)285-5114
 ................................................................................ (317)285-1877 
Website: www.oneamerica.com 
Write: 401(k)s, Retirement Plans, Individual Life, Annuities, Long-Term 

Care, Group Credit Life 
Subsidiary Companies:  

The State Life Ins. Co.(write: Long-Term Care)   
American-Amicable Life Ins. Co. of Texas (American Amicable Group), 
425 Austin Ave., P.O. Box 2549, Waco, TX (76702-2549) 
FAX (254)297-2105 .................................................. (254)297-2777 
E-mail: contactus@americanamicable.com 
Website: www.americanamicable.com 
Write: Ordinary Life 
Personnel: S. Lanny Peavy, Pres. & CEO; Michael J. Blanton, V.P.; Joe 

Dunlap, Exec. V.P.; Darren Sliva, V.P.- Sales 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Occidental Life Ins. Co. of North Carolina 
Pioneer American Ins. Co.(write: Ordinary Life)  
Pioneer Security Life Ins. Co.  

Americo Financial Life & Annuity Insurance Co. (Americo Life, Inc.), 
P.O. Box 410288, Kansas City, MO (64141-0288) 
FAX (800)395-9238 .................................................. (800)231-0801 
E-mail: contactamerico@americo.com 
Website: www.americo.com 
Subsidiary Companies:  

The College Life Ins. Co. of America 
Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company 
National Farmers Union Life Ins. Co. 
The Ohio State Life Insurance Co.  

Ameriprise Life Insurance (Ameriprise Financial), 55 Ameriprise Financial 
Center, Minneapolis, MN (55474) ................................ (800)535-2001 
Website: www.ameriprise.com 
Personnel: James M. Cracchiolo, Chmn./CEO; Neal Maglaque, 

Pres./COO; Dierdre McGraw, Exec. V.P.- Marketting 
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Amerisafe, Inc. (Amerisafe, Inc.), 2301 Highway 190 West, De Ridder, 
LA (70634) FAX (800)450-1091 ................................. (337)463-9052 
E-mail: aiic-mktg@amerisafe.com 
Website: www.amerisafe.com 
Personnel: C. Allen Bradley, Chmn./ CEO; G. Janelle Frost, Pres./ COO; 

Craig P. Leach, Exec. V.P./ Sales & Mktg.; Donald McNabb, Mktg. Mgr. 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Silver Oak Casualty Co.  
Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. (UNIFI Companies), 5900 "O" Street, 
P.O. Box 81889, Lincoln, NE (68501-1889) FAX (402)467-7335
 ................................................................................ (800)745-1112 
E-mail: rpservice@ameritas.com 
Website: www.ameritas.com 
Write: Ordinary Life, Variable Life, Group Dental, Group Vision, 

Annuities, Retirement Plans 
Personnel: William W. Lester, Pres./CEO; Susan K. Wilkinson, Exec. 

V.P./ CFO/ Treas.; Brent Korte, Sr. V.P./ Chief Marketing Officer 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. of NY  
Ameritas Life Insurance Corp. of NY (UNIFI Companies), 1350 
Broadway, Ste. 2201, New York, NY (10018) FAX (402)467-7335
 ................................................................................ (402)467-1122 
Website: www.ameritas.com 
Subsidiary of Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.  
Personnel: JoAnn M. Martin, CEO; Williwm W. Lester, Pres./COO; Brent 

Korte, Sr. V.P./Chief Mktg. Officer  
Amica Life Ins. Co. - See AMICA Mutual Insurance Co.                                    
AMICA Mutual Insurance Co. (Amica Companies), 100 Amica Way, 
Lincoln, RI (02865) FAX (866)457-0520 ...................... (800)242-6422 
E-mail: ppyne@amica.com 
Website: www.amica.com 
Personnel: Robert A. DiMuccio, Chmn./Pres./CEO 
Subsidiary Companies:  

Amica Life Ins. Co. 
Amica Lloyd's of Texas, Inc. 
Amica Property & Casualty Insurance Co.  

AmTrust Financial North America (AmTrust Group), 59 Maiden Lane, 
43rd Floor, New York, NY (10038) FAX (212)220-7130
 ................................................................................ (212)220-7120 
E-mail: sheila.wyse@amtrustgroup.com 
Website: www.amtrustgroup.com 
Personnel: Barry Zyskind, Chmn./CEO; Adam Karkowsky, Pres.  
Anchor National Life Ins. Co. - See SunAmerica Financial Group                                    
Assurant Employee Benefits (Sun Life Financial), 2323 Grand Blvd., 
Kansas City, MO (64108) ........................................... (816)474-2345 
E-mail: benefits@assurant.com 
Website: www.assurantemployeebenefits.com 
Subsidiary of Sun Life Financial  
State/Area Field Representatives  

2323 Grand Blvd., Kansas City, MO (64108) ............. (816)474-2345 
   Mark Sylvester, Natl. Sls. Mgr.  

Assurity Life Insurance Co., 2000 Q St., P.O. Box 82533, Lincoln, NE 
(68501-2533) FAX (402)437-4395 ............................. (402)476-6500 
E-mail: sales@assurity.com 
Website: www.assurity.com 
Write: Ordinary Life, Annuities, Disability Income, Critical Illness, 

Worksite Products 
Personnel: Thomas E. Henning,, Pres./CEO; Susan L Keisler-Munro, Sr. 

V.P./COO; Todd Reimers, Sr. V.P/Chief Mktg. & Sales Officer; 
Roseann Christensen, V.P. Mktg. 
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Acadiana Special Risks 
117 Heymann Blvd., Ste. 10, Lafayette, LA (70503) 
FAX (337)235-3417 .................................................. (337)237-2000 
ghebert@acadianarisks.com 
(Glenn Hebert, Pres.)   
Advantage Network Brokerage 
124 Lisa Ln., Mandeville, LA (70448) FAX (985)792-0776
 ................................................................................ (985)792-0771 
wayne@anbrokerage.com, www.anbrokerage.com 
(Wayne Schmidt, Managing Partner; Steve Coriell, Managing Partner)  
Member: GAMA, NALU.   
AFG Partners, Ltd. 
111 John St., Ste. 7, New York, NY (10038) FAX (212)406-3192
 ................................................................................ (212)732-1100 
ledelman@afgins.com, www.afgins.com 
(Lester Edelman; Mauro Maietti)  
Arch; AIG; Beazley; Catlin; Hartford; Hiscox; Hudson; Ironshore; Lloyds; 

Navigators; Seneca. MGA: AIG.  
Member:  PIWA, NAPSLO.   
Agency Services of Arkansas, Inc. 
11807 Hinson Road, Little Rock, AR (72212) FAX (501)223-3791
 ................................................................................ (501)224-7739 
info@theasagroup.com, www.theasagroup.com 
(Jiggs Ramsey)  
Provident Mut.; Security CT; Westcoast Life.   
Alcor General Agency, Inc. 
929 Olive St., Shreveport, LA (71104) FAX (318)424-9551
 ................................................................................ (318)226-9549 
al@alcorins.net, www.alcorins.net 
(Al Barrera, Pres.)   
All Risks, Ltd. 
865 Fulton St., Ste. 420, New Orleans, LA (70130) 
FAX (972)850-1901 .................................................. (504)708-1800 
ghargrove@allrisks.com, www.allrisks.com 
(Glenn Hargrove, Managing Dir.)   
AllStar Financial Group 
Two Perimeter Park S, Ste. 425 E, Birmingham, AL (35243) 
FAX (205)969-7683 .................................................. (205)969-7687 
sstoltzner@allstarfg.com, www.allstarfg.com 
(Scott Stoltzner, V.P./Br. Mgr.)   
American E & S Insurance Brokers New York, Inc. 
40 Fulton St., 15th Floor, New York, NY (10038) FAX (212)766-1019
 ................................................................................ (212)619-4220 
(Denis Brady, CEO/Pres.; Phil Cacioppo, Sr. V.P.)  
American Equity; CNA E. & S.; Fulcrum; Gulf; Interstate; Lloyds; 

Ranger; Reliance; RLI; Scottsdale; Travelers.   
American Insurance Services, Inc. 
218 S. Peters Rd., Ste. 207, Knoxville, TN (37923) 
FAX (865)539-4090 .................................................. (800)264-0654 
tmanner@amerinserv.com, www.amerinserv.com 
(Tom Manner, CLTC, Pres.; Kevin Manner, CLTC, V.P.)  
Genworth; John Hancock; Mut. of Omaha; and multiple Medicare cos.  
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American Management Corporation Insurance Services 
824 Front St., P.O. Box 129, Conway, AR (72033) 
FAX (501)932-3135 .................................................. (501)932-5799 
steve.strange.jr@amcins.com, www.amcinsurance.com 
(Stephen Strange, Jr., Pres.)  
Alterra; American Empire; American Modern; American Reliable; 

Amtrust; American Undrs.; Catlin; Colony; Empire; Essex; FMR; Great 
American Group; Lexington; Seneca; Undrs. at LLoyds; Zurich.   

Amerisafe General Agency, Inc. 
2301 Hwy. 190 West, De Ridder, LA (70634) FAX (800)618-2034
 ................................................................................ (866)395-2424 
tstout@amerisafe.com, www.agaimga.com 
(Theresa Stout)   
AMFED Companies, L.L.C. 
576 Highland Colony Pkwy., Ste. 300, Ridgeland, MS (39157) 
FAX (601)853-2727 .................................................. (601)853-4949 
www.amfed.com 
(Billy Roberts, Exec. V.P.; Greg McLemore, Sr. V.P./COO; Mike 

Richardson, V.P.)  
American Livestock; American Modern Home; American Western; 

Employers Reinsurance; Farmers; Lexington; Lloyd's of London; 
United Coastal.   

Amwins / Woodus K. Humphrey & Co. 
7600 Fern Ave., Bldg. 500, Shreveport, LA (71105) ..... (318)865-2454 
jay.hanna@amwins.com, www.amwins.com 
(Jay Hanna)   
AmWINS Access Insurance Services 
One Gresham Landing, Stockbridge, GA (30281) .......... (678)586-2200 
beth.jenkins@amwins.com, www.amwins.com 
(Beth Jenkins)   
AmWINS Access Insurance Services, LLC 
4171 Essen Ln., Ste. 650, Baton Rouge, LA (70809) .... (225)706-4930 
darlene.marchand@amwins.com, www.amwins.com 
(Darlene Marchand)   
Amwins Brokerage of Georgia 
3630 Peachtree Rd. NE, Ste. 1700, Atlanta, GA (30326)
 ................................................................................ (404)920-3700 
sam.baig@amwins.com, www.amwins.com 
(Sam Baig)   
AmWINS Brokerage of Texas, Inc. 
5910 N. Central Expwy., Ste. 500, Dallas, TX (75206) 
FAX (214)528-9101 .................................................. (214)528-3999 
todd.teitell@amwins.com, www.amwins.com  
AmWINS Transportation Underwriters 
3035 S. Church St., Burlington, NC (27215) FAX (336)229-6977
 ................................................................................ (336)229-1324 
joe.hutelmyer@amwins.com, www.amwins.com 
Toll Free Phone:  (800)222-2407.  
(Joseph P. Hutelmyer, Pres./CEO; James Philip Hogan Sr., V.P./Sec.; 

Mark Maucere, V.P. Marketing; Libby Smith, V.P.-Underwriting)  
AIG; Ace/Westchester; AIG; Lloyds; National Interstate; Sirius America; 

State National Ins. Co.; St. Paul.  
Member;  AAMGA, NAPSLO, NCSLA.   
Aon Re., Inc. 
200 E. Randolph St., Suite 16, Chicago, IL (60601) 
FAX (312)381-7901 .................................................. (312)381-1000 
www.aon.com 



 MANAGING GEN AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS 
 

89 

 M 
 G 
 A 
 S 

  
Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc. 
315 W. 3rd St., Little Rock, AR (72201) FAX (847)953-1600
 ................................................................................ (501)374-9300 
mark.brockinton@aon.com, www.aon.com 
(Mark Brockinton)   
Aon Risk Services Southwest, Inc. 
639 Loyola Ave., Ste. 2560, New Orleans, LA (70113) 
FAX (504)525-6692 .................................................. (504)522-5341 
www.aon.com  
Apex Insurance Consultants 
205 N. 8th St., P.O. Box 496, Arkadelphia, AR (71923) 
FAX (800)878-4005 .................................................. (800)827-6095 
stan.elrod@apexinsconsultants.com, www.apexinsconsultants.com 
(Stan Elrod, Pres.; Melanie Bobo, Sr. V.P.; Michael Elrod, V.P.)  
Amerisafe; AmTrust; FirstComp; Hartford; Liberty Mut.; Markel.   
Argenia, Inc., now part of CRC Group 
11101 Anderson Dr., Little Rock, AR (72212) FAX (501)227-8105
 ................................................................................ (501)227-9670 
info@argenia.com, www.crcgroup.com  
ARI Underwriters, Inc. 
P.O. Box 640997, Kenner, LA (70065) ........................ (504)487-8860 
pdreher@ariuw.com, www.ariuw.com 
(Paul Dreher)   
The ASA Group 
11807 Hinson Rd., Little Rock, AR (72212) FAX (501)223-3791
 ................................................................................ (501)224-7739 
info@theasagroup.com, www.theasagroup.com 
(Luke Ramsey, Pres.)  
Visit our website for a complete carrier list.   
Bob Atkins Insurance 
10220 W. Markham St., #201B, Little Rock, AR (72205) 
FAX (501)228-9229 .................................................. (501)228-0300 
(Bob Atkins, Owner)   
Axis Specialty Insurance 
1201 Walnut St., Ste. 1800, Kansas City, MO (64106) 
FAX (816)471-6119 .................................................. (816)471-6118 
www.axiscapital.com  
BBA Life Brokerage Agency 
4838 Holly Rd., Suite 102, Corpus Christi, TX (78411-4753) 
FAX (361)993-2734 .................................................. (361)993-3820 
cindyg@bbalife.com, www.bbakife.com 
(Cindy Gentry,CLU, ChFC)  
AIG/American General; American National; Banner Life; Empire General; 

First Colony Life; ING; Jefferson Pilot; Lincoln Benefit; Physicians Life; 
Prudential; State Life; United of Omaha; U.S. Financial; West Coast 
Life.  

Member: NAIFA, NAILBA; SFSP.   
Beasley General Agency 
409 Orchard Park, P.O. Box 2366, Ridgeland, MS (39158) 
FAX (601)500-7928 .................................................. (601)500-5207 
jbeasley@beasleyga.com, www.beasleyga.com 
(J. Beasley, Pres.; Ray Beasley)   
Benefit Planning, Inc. 
227 Midland Park, Ste. 3A, P.O. Box 1206, Shelbyville, KY (40066) 
FAX (502)633-1674 .................................................. (502)633-1491 
ctinsley@benefit-planning.com, www.benefit-planning.com 
(Anthony Tinsley)  
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Benefit Professional Services 
27040 Hegar Rd., Hockley, TX (77447) FAX (936)931-9390
 ................................................................................ (936)931-9545 
arcemonts@sprynet.com 
(Ronald C. Arcemont; Rhonda R. Arcemont)  
Aetna; Amerihealth; Best Health Plans; CIGNA; CNA; Great West; 

Health Plan Svcs.; HMO Texas; Humana; IAC (Philadelphia Life); ISW; 
John Alden; Mega Life; Nylcare; Pacificare; Prudential; Time/Fortis; 
United Healthcare; Unicare.   

Don Boozer & Associates 
2524 Lillian Miller Pkwy., Ste. 115, Denton, TX (76210) 
FAX (940)315-8434 .................................................. (800)543-0886 
don@donboozer.com, www.donboozer.com 
(Don Boozer; Lane Boozer)  
Aviva; Conseco Life; Empire General; NACOLAH; Protective Life; 

Protective Life & Annuity (NY only); U.S. Financial Life; West Coast 
Life.  

Member:  TALU, NALU, NAIFA, NAILBA.   
Brown & Riding of Mississippi 
118 Oxford Square Dr., Ste. A, Oxford, MS (38655) 
FAX (213)452-7080 .................................................. (662)550-2060 
www.brownandriding.com  
Brown, Brown & Gomberg/CPS 
5750 Old Orchard Rd., Ste. 350, Skokie, IL (60077) 
FAX (847)965-8586 .................................................. (847)965-4700 
dbrown@bbgcps.com, www.bbgcps.com 
(Daniel Brown, Owner)  
AIG; Allianz; American Natl.; Americo; AXA/Equitable; Banner Life; 

CNA; Conseco; Fidelity Life; First Penn Pacific; Fort Dearborn; Great 
American; Indianapolis Life; ING; Jefferson Pilot; John Hancock; 
Liberty Mut. Life; Lincoln Benefit; Lincoln Life; Mass Mut.; MetLife; 
Nationwide; New York Life; Pacific Life; Penn Mut.; Phoenix Life; 
Principal Financial; Protective Life; Prudential; Reliance Std.; Sun Life; 
The Hartford; Transamerica; Travelers; United Home Life; United of 
Omaha; West Coast Life; Western Reserve; William Penn; & many 
more.   

W. Brown & Associates Insurance Services 
4675 Mac Arthur Ct., Suite 770, Newport Beach, CA (92660) 
FAX (949)851-2155 .................................................. (949)851-2060 
(Bill Brown, Chmn.; Scott Brown, Pres.; Vince Zimmerer, Exec. V.P.)   
Brownyard Group 
21 Maple Ave., Unit 8, Bay Shore, NY (11706) FAX (631)666-5723
 ................................................................................ (631)666-5050 
info@brownyard.com, www.brownyard.com 
(Tory Brownyard, Pres.; Bryan Brownyard)  
Arch Specialty.  
Member:  IIA, PIA, NPMA.   
Bunker Hill Underwriters 
800 Gessner Rd., Ste. 600, Houston, TX (77024) FAX (713)467-8238
 ................................................................................ (713)935-7400 
dwilson@bhiainc.com, www.bhiainc.com 
(Byron Way, Pres.; Donald K. Wilson, Mktg. Dir.)  
Nursing Homes/Care Communities; Assisted Living Homes; Retirement 

Communities; Home Health & Hospice; Adult Day Care; 
Supermarkets; Religious Institutions; Marinas; Security Guards; 
Workers Comp. (TX only); Commercial Auto (TX only); Machine 
Shops (TX only).  
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ARKANSAS  
•  CONWAY  —26,481—  Faulkner Co. 
 
American Underwriters Insurance Co., 1000 SWN Dr., Ste. 303,  
(72032) FAX (501)450-6914 ...................................... (501)450-7400 
Marc J. Adee, Chmn./CEO; Will Beason, Mktg. Mgr. 
Subsidiary of Crum & Forster Insurance Co.                                   
•  HOT SPRINGS  —32,462—  Garland Co. 
 
American Integrity Life Insurance Co., P.O. Box 22805,  (71903) 
FAX (888)332-5144 .................................................. (866)524-5433 
Robert Ritchie, President/CEO; Jon Ritchie, COO; Dick Dowd, Exec. 

V.P. - Sales & Mktg.   
•  JONESBORO  —46,535—  Craighead Co. 
 
Southern Pioneer Property & Casualty, 2816 Longview Dr., P.O. Box 
16537,  (72403) FAX (870)336-6100 ......................... (870)336-3100 
Ben Hyneman, Chmn.; Hal Hyneman, Pres.; Brian Hyneman, 

Sec'y./Treas.; Hunter Hyneman, V.P.   
 

 
LOUISIANA 

 
 
•  BATON ROUGE  —219,531—  East Baton Rouge 

  
Louisiana Farm Bureau Mut. Ins. Co., 7000 Commerce Cir., P.O. Box 
95004,  (70809) FAX (225)922-6336 ......................... (225)922-6200 
Jim Harper, Pres.; Marty Wooldridge, 1st V.P.; Scott Wiggins, 2nd V.P.  
Louisiana Workers Compensation Corp. (LWCC), 2237 S. Acadian 
Thruway, Ste. 800,  (70808) ...................................... (225)924-7788 
Kristin W. Wall, Pres./ CEO; Michael Stiltner, Sr.V/P/ General Counsel; 

Seth Irby, Chief Mktg. Officer  
Starmount Life Insurance Co., 8485 Goodwood Blvd. P.O. Box 98100,  
(70898) FAX (225)926-6292 ...................................... (225)926-2888 
Erich Sternberg, Pres./CEO; Rob Keene, COO; Frank Mintin, CFO; Kate 

Benedetto, Marketing Specialist  
Stonetrust Commercial Insurance Co., 5615 Corporate Blvd., Ste. 800,  
(70808) FAX (866)923-1871 ...................................... (225)923-1050 
Michael G. Dileo, CPCU, Pres./CEO; Shane Treigle, CPA, Exec. 

V.P./CFO; Robert F. Wolf, FCAS, CERA, MAAA, V.P./ Chief Actuary   
•  DE RIDDER  —9,868—  Beauregard Parish 
 
Amerisafe, Inc., 2301 Highway 190 West,  (70634) 
FAX (800)450-1091 .................................................. (337)463-9052 
C. Allen Bradley, Chmn./ CEO; G. Janelle Frost, Pres./ COO; Craig P. 

Leach, Exec. V.P./ Sales & Mktg.; Donald McNabb, Mktg. Mgr.   
•  MANDEVILLE  —7,083—  St. Tammany Parish 
 
The Gray Casualty & Surety Company, 1225 W. Causeway Approach,  
(70471) FAX (504)780-9211 ...................................... (504)754-6711 
Subsidiary of The Gray Insurance Co.                                       
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LOUISIANA (cont.) 

  
•  METAIRIE  —149,428—  Jefferson Parish 
 
Adriatic Ins. Co., 3501 N. Causeway Blvd., Ste. 1000,  (70002) 
FAX (504)832-0605 .................................................. (504)838-8100  
The Gray Insurance Co., 3601 N. I-10 Service Rd. W., PO Box 6202,  
(70009-6202) FAX (504)454-6122 ............................. (504)888-7790 
B. Paul Boudreaux, III, President/Director; Michael T. Gray, Chmn./V.P.; 

Walter V. Gray, Exec. V.P./Director; Eric V. Gray, V.P./ Director   
•  NEW ORLEANS  —496,938—  Orleans Parish 
 
Pan-American Life Insurance Group, 601 Poydras St.,  (70130) 
FAX (504)566-3279 .................................................. (504)566-1300 
Luke Cosme, Sr. V.P./Chief Sales & Marketing Officer   
•  SHREVEPORT  —198,525—  Caddo Parish 
 
Kilpatrick Life Ins. Co., 1818 Marshall St., P.O. Box 88,  (71161-0088) 
FAX (318)675-1722 .................................................. (318)222-0555 
J. Morrison, Pres./CEO; Ronald Loe, V.P./Chief Mktg. Officer 
 
 
 

MISSISSIPPI 
 
•  FLOWOOD  —196,637—  Hinds Co. 
 
Gulf Guaranty Life Insurance Company, 7 River Bend Place,  (39232)
 ................................................................................ (800)248-3146 
James Robertson, Pres./CEO; Richard Cothern, COO; Rick McCarty, 

CFO   
•  JACKSON  —196,637—  Hinds Co. 
 
Mississippi Farm Bureau Insurance Co., 6311 Ridgewood Rd.,  (39211) 
FAX (601)914-3450 .................................................. (601)957-3200 
Jack Williams, President/ CEO 
Subsidiary of Southern Farm Bureau Casualty Ins. Co.                        
Southern Farm Bureau Life Ins. Co., 1401 Livingston Ln.,  (39213) 
FAX (601)366-9561 .................................................. (601)981-7422 
Wayne Pryor, Chmn./President 
Subsidiary of Southern Farm Bureau Casualty Ins. Co.                         
•  OCEAN SPRINGS  —14,658—  Jackson Co. 
 
Life Insurance Co. of Alabama  (LICOA), 1324 Diller Rd.,  (39564) 
FAX (256)399-0226 .................................................. (256)543-2022 
Clarence W. Daugette, III, Pres.; Raymond R. Renfrow, Jr., Exec. V.P./ 

Chief Mktg. Officer; Ken Lewis, V.P./ Mktg. Director   
•  RIDGELAND  —11,714—  Madison Co. 
 
Southern Farm Bureau Casualty Ins. Co., 1800 E. County Line Rd.,  
(39157) FAX (601)977-4111 ...................................... (601)957-7777 
Ronald Anderson, Pres.  
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•  ARKADELPHIA  —10,014—  Clark Co. 
 
Max Brown Insurance 
812 Clinton St. (71923) FAX (870)246-9834 ............... (870)246-9834 
ibmax@att.net 
(Max Brown)   
Price & Company, Inc. 
1015 Caddo St. (71923) FAX (870)246-4625 .............. (870)246-5573 
nathan@pricecoinsurance.com; www.pricecoinsurance.com 
(Nathan A. Price)   
•  ASHDOWN  —5,150—  Little River Co. 
 
Ashdown Insurance Agency, Inc. 
319 NW Front St. (71822) FAX (870)898-2789 ........... (870)898-2788 
ashdownins@sbcglobal.net 
(Darren Adkison)   
•  AUGUSTA  —2,759—  Woodruff Co. 
 
Anderson Insurance Agency 
103 S. 2nd St., P.O. Box 525 (72006) ........................ (870)919-0246 
david19212000@yahoo.com 
(David Anderson, Owner)   
Stanley Insurance Group 
902 N. 9th St. (72006) .............................................. (870)347-2626 
(Stan Stanley; Thomas E. Stanley, Jr.)   
•  BATESVILLE  —9,187—  Independence Co. 
 
Best One-Stop Insurance Inc. 
801 Harrison St. (72501) FAX (870)793-0093 ............. (870)793-7331 
(Jeremy Carter)   
Block Insurance 
2121 Harrison St. (72501) ......................................... (870)793-6391 
adickey@blockinsurance.com; www.blockinsurance.com 
(Phillip Greer, Owner; Amanda Dickey)  
Allstate; America First; Cameron Ins.; Columbia Grp.; EMC; Encompass; 

Harleysville; Hartford; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers.   
Bone Insurance Agency, Inc. 
806 Harrison St. (72501) FAX (870)793-2282 ............. (870)793-2273 
(Mike Kellar, Owner)   
Community Insurance Professionals 
1325 Harrison St., 2nd Fl. (72501) FAX (870)612-3470
 ................................................................................ (870)612-3400 
aclark@firstcommunity.net; www.firstcommunityinsurance.net 
(Anthony Clark)  
Agents Mut.; American Modern; Arkansas BC/BS; Auto-Owners; 

Cameron Mut.; EMC Group; Farmers Union Mut.; FirstComp; 
Foremost; Hartford; MDOW; MetLife; Natl. Security Grp.; Philadelphia; 
Progressive; Safeco; State Auto; United Home.   

Crouch Insurance Agency 
249 Eagle Mountain Blvd., Ste. 400 (72501) ................ (870)793-2327 
crouchins@yahoo.com; www.alcrouchinsurance.com 
(Al Crouch, Owner)  
Aetna; Arkansas BC & BS; Delta Dental; Golden Rule Life; John 

Alden/Fortis; John Hancock; Mutual of Omaha; North American; 
Transamerica; Travelers; Unicare; United Healthcare.  
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• BATESVILLE (Cont.)  
Randy Reichardt Insurance Agency 
510 S. St. Louis St (72501) FAX (870)698-2933 ......... (870)698-2928 
randy@reichardtinsurance.com; www.reichardtinsurance.com 
(Randy Reichardt, Owner; Michelle Reichardt)  
AMIC; Columbia Lloyds; Country Living; Equity; Farmers Union Mut.; 

Natl. Security Grp.; Safeco; State Auto.   
White River Insurance Agency, Inc. 
400 Harrison St. (72501) FAX (870)793-6402 ............. (870)793-9853 
johnc@wria.com 
(John Cooke, Co-Owner/Pres.; Buddy Vinson, Co-Owner)  
Allstate; American Modern; Cameron Mut.; Columbia; Cornerstone; 

Equity; First Ins. Funding; FirstComp; Hanover; Hartford; MetLife; 
Premium Fin.; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers; Union Standard; United 
Home; Vision; Zurich.   

•  BEEBE  —4,455—  White Co. 
 
Beebe Insurance Center, Inc. 
2108 W. Dewitt Henry Dr. (72012) FAX (501)882-2880
 ................................................................................ (501)882-5118 
beebeinsur@sbcglobal.net; www.beebeinsurancecenter.com 
(Tammy Walburn, Owner; Jan Davis)  
AG Workers; Agents Mut.; AIG; Allstate; American Family; American 

Modern; Cameron; Chubb; CNA; CNA Surety; Dairyland; Equity; 
Encompass; Farmers Union; Foremost; Hagerty; Hartford; MDOW; 
MetLife; Mut. of Omaha; NCCI; Progressive; Prudential; Safeco; State 
Auto; Traders; Travelers; Trexis; United Home; Zurich.   

Centennial Insurance Agency 
707 Dewitt Henry Dr. (72012) FAX (501)982-0096 ...... (501)882-7805 
www.my100bank.com 
(Stormy Clark, Producer)   
•  BENTON  —18,177—  Saline Co. 
 
A Plus Insurance Center 
1200 Ferguson Dr., Ste. 5 (72015) FAX (844)273-3204
 ................................................................................ (501)776-9999 
aplusins-swright@att.net; www.aplusark.com 
(Sonya Wright)  
See main office in Little Rock for a list of carriers.   
Carter Insurance Agency, Inc. 
1352 Salem Rd. (70219) FAX (501)547-9044 ............. (501)847-1414 
ccarter@carter-insurance.com; www.carter-insurance.com 
(Chad Carter)  
American Modern; Auto-Owners; Cameron Mut.; Columbia; Foremost; 

Hanover; Progressive; Safeco; State Auto.   
Donnell Insurance Agency, LLC 
2719 Cody Rd. (72015) ............................................. (501)315-3118 
david@donnellinsuranceagency.com; 
www.donnellinsuranceagency.com 
(David Donnell, Owner; Dale Miller)  
Agents Mutual; Allstate; American Modern; Assurant; Encompass; 

Farmers Union; Foremost; Hagerty; Markel; Natl. General; Nationwide; 
Progressive; Safeco; Traders; Trexis.   

The Gann Agency 
P.O. Box 2577 (72018) FAX (501)653-2405 ............... (501)653-0039 
nick@thegannagency.com; www.thegannagency.com 
(Nick Gann, Owner; Melissa Weeks, Partner)  
American Modern; Cornerstone; Dairyland; EMC; First Comp; Foremost; 

Imperial Flood; MDOW; National Sec.; Progressive; Republic; Safeco; 
Travelers; United Home.  
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• BENTON (Cont.)  
Herzfeld Insurance Agency, Inc. 
546 W. Carpenter St. (72015) FAX (501)315-2568 ...... (501)315-3015 
andyh@herzfeld-insurance.com; www.herzfeldinsurance.com 
(Andy Herzfeld, Owner)   
Integrity Insurance 
404 W. Sevier St. (72015) ......................................... (501)804-2179 
brian@integrityinsurancear.com; www.integrityinsurancear.com 
(Brian Tindall)  
Auto-Owners; BC/BS; Berkshire Hathaway; CNA; Delta Dental; 

Foremost; Liberty Mut.; MetLife; Mutual of Omaha; Progressive; 
QualChoice; State Auto; Travelers; United Health Group; United 
Home; Zurich.   

James Insurance Agency 
114 E. Conway St. (72015) ........................................ (501)778-1700 
jerryjames_41555@yahoo.com; www.jerryjamesinsurance.com 
(Jerry James, Owner)  
Alfa; Cornerstone; Progressive; Safeco; State Auto; Traders; UAIC; 

United Home.   
The Maples Insurance Agency 
203 Lillian St. (72015) ............................................... (501)847-0860 
davidm@maplesins.com; www.maplesins.com 
(David Maples, Owner)   
NFP Property & Casualty Services 
1306 Military Rd. #1, P.O. Box 49 (72015) FAX (501)778-0533
 ................................................................................ (501)778-9162 
paul.childress@nfp.com; www.nfp.com 
(Paul Childress)   
Roberson & Associates Insurance 
315 N. Market St. (72015) FAX (501)315-5731 .......... (501)315-8011 
njackson@robersoninsurance.com; www.robersoninsurance.com 
(866) 315-8011. (Del Roberson, Owner/Chmn.; Nancy Jackson, 

Pres./CEO; Mark Prewett, V.P.; Peggy Roberson, Sec./Treas.)  
Accident Fund; Agents Mut.; AIG; American Modern; Amtrust; Auto-

Owners Berkshire Hathaway Homestate; BC/BS; Church Mut.; CNA; 
EMC; Farmers Union; Foremost; GuideOne; Hanover; Hartford; Liberty 
Mut.; Markel; MetLife; Mutual of Omaha; Nationwide; Philadelphia; 
Progressive; QualChoice; Safeco; South & Western; State Auto; 
Travelers; United Healthcare; Zurich.  

(Member:  Executive Board of BIG I of Arkansas, Sec./Treas.)   
Stilwell Insurance & Financial Services, Inc. 
311 N. Market St. (72015) FAX (501)315-1001 .......... (501)776-3000 
nsuru@sbcglobal.net  
•  BENTONVILLE  —11,257—  Benton Co. 
 
Cribb Insurance Group, Inc. 
1601 SW Regional Airport Blvd. (72712) ..................... (479)286-1066 
jason@cribbinsurance.com; www.cribbinsurance.com 
(Jason E. Cribb, Pres.)  
Aflac; American Collectors; American Home Shield; American Modern; 

AmTrust; Berkshire Hathaway Homestate; Cameron Mut.; Chubb; 
Cornerstone; Country Living Ins.; Foremost; Hartford; Liberty Mut.; 
Markel; MetLife; Natl. General; Philadelphia; Progressive; Safeco; 
State Auto; Travelers; Trexis Ins.; United Home Ins.   

G & G Independent Insurance 
1202 NE McClain Rd. (72712) .................................... (479)802-0086 
service@gg-insurance.com; www.gg-insurance.com 
Auto-Owners; MetLife; Progressive; Safeco; State Auto; Travelers. 
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• BENTONVILLE (Cont.)  
Northwest Arkansas Insurance Group, Inc. 
813 W. Central Ave., Ste. 9 (72712) FAX (479)657-2803
 ................................................................................ (479)657-2802 
joey@nwainsgroup.com; www.nwainsgroup.com 
(Joey Travis, Owner)  
Aegis; AmTrust; American Modern; Auto-Owners; Burns & Wilcox; 

Chubb; CNA; CNA Sur.; Cornerstone; Diamond State; Encompass; 
Foremost; Hagerty; Hartford; Liberty Mut.; Lloyd's; Markel; MDOW; 
Ohio Natl.; Ph Philadelphia; Progressive; Safeco; Scottsdale; 
Travelers; United Natl. Group; USLI; Zurich.   

Professional Insurance Group, Inc. 
1122 N. Walton Blvd. (72712) FAX (479)273-6959 ..... (479)273-6958 
piginc@cox-internet.com; www.piginsurance.com 
(Randy Miller; Paula Miller)   
Mike Russell & Associates, Inc. 
17841 Wheeler Rd., P.O. Box 709 (72712-0709) FAX (479)657-6369
 ................................................................................ (479)268-4471 
mike@mrains.net 
(Mike Russell, Pres.)   
Village Insurance, Inc. 
1913 N. Walton Blvd., P.O. Box 1827 (72712) FAX (479)254-7075
 ................................................................................ (479)254-7070 
doug@villageinsurance.net; www.villageinsurance.net 
(Doug Bachman, Pres.; Simon Keogh)   
•  BLYTHEVILLE  —22,906—  Mississippi Co. 
 
Best One-Stop Insurance 
908 N. 6th St. (72315) FAX (870)763-4389 ................ (870)762-6700 
bestonestopins@gmail.com 
(Darceen Neisler)   
Block Insurance, Inc. 
315 N. Broadway St., P.O. Box 454 (72315) ............... (870)762-2641 
jsingleton@blockinsurance.com; www.blockinsurance.com 
(Phillip Greer, Owner; John Singleton, Branch Manager)  
Allstate; America First; Cameron Ins.; Columbia Grp.; EMC; Encompass; 

Harleysville; Hartford; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers.   
•  BOONEVILLE  —3,804—  Logan Co. 
 
First Western Insurance Agency, Inc. 
1 West Main St. (72927) FAX (479)675-2987 ............. (479)675-2400  
The River Company 
240 E. Main St., Ste. A (72927) FAX (479)675-2854 ... (479)675-2850 
www.rvrcompany.com.com 
See main office in Little Rock, AR for a list of carriers.  
•  BRINKLEY  —4,234—  Monroe Co. 
 
Hilsdon Independent Insurance 
1108 N. Main St., P.O. Box 731 (72021) FAX (870)734-4099
 ................................................................................ (870)734-4095 
hilsdoninsurance@gmail.com 
(Micah Hilsdon)   
Rice Growers Insurance 
114 S. New Orleans Ave. (71832) FAX (870)734-4703 (870)734-4700 
(Mike Walker)  
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•  EL DORADO  —23,146—  Union Co. 
 
Central Adjustment Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221)  FAX (866)455-1777
 ................................................................................ (888)227-5506 
cac@centraladjustment.com 
www.centraladjustment.com 
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments    

•  FAYETTEVILLE  —42,099—  Washington Co. 
 
Brown Adjustment Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 4035 (72702-4035)  FAX (479)444-1944 ...... (479)444-6304 
office@brownadjustment.com 
www.brownadjustment.com 
Fire, Inland Marine, Casualty, Automobile, General Liability, Cargo, Auto 

& Truck Appraisals     
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC. 
  

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221 
  

(888) 227-5506 •  Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777 
  

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com 
  
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business  Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability,  Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments  

  
24 Hour Service 

 
Member of NAIIA   

___________________________________________________________________   
Central Adjustment Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221)  FAX (866)455-1777
 ................................................................................ (888)227-5506 
cac@centraladjustment.com 
www.centraladjustment.com 
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments    

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc. 
114 S. College Ave., Ste. C (72701)  FAX (479)444-6102
 ................................................................................ (479)521-1049 
fayetteville.ar@custard.com 
www.custard.com 
Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage 

including commercial transportation, personal and commercial 
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, 
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction 
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.  
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•  FORT SMITH  —72,798—  Sebastian Co. 
  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC. 
  

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221 
  

(888) 227-5506 •  Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777 
  

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com 
  
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business  Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability,  Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments  

  
24 Hour Service 

 
Member of NAIIA   

___________________________________________________________________   
Central Adjustment Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221)  FAX (866)455-1777
 ................................................................................ (888)227-5506 
cac@centraladjustment.com 
www.centraladjustment.com 
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments    

Young's Claim Service, Inc. 
11701 Ponderosa Ln. (72916)  FAX (479)646-2739 ..... (479)646-0538 
john@youngsclaimservice.com 
Auto Physical Damage & Liability, Inland Marine, Cargo, Physical 

Damage Appraisals on Autos, Heavy Equipment, Long Haul Trucks, 
Mobile Homes, Motorcycles    

•  JONESBORO  —46,535—  Craighead Co. 
  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC. 
  

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221 
  

(888) 227-5506 •  Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777 
  

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com 
  
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business  Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability,  Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments  

  
24 Hour Service 

 
Member of NAIIA   

___________________________________________________________________   
Central Adjustment Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221)  FAX (866)455-1777
 ................................................................................ (888)227-5506 
cac@centraladjustment.com 
www.centraladjustment.com 
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Compensation, Bonds, Business 

Interruption, Fire, Wind, Homeowners, Long Haul, Mobile Homes  
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•  LITTLE ROCK  —175,795—  Pulaski Co. 
  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC. 
  

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221 
  

(888) 227-5506 •  Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777 
  

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com 
  
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business  Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability,  Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments  

  
24 Hour Service 

 
Member of NAIIA   

___________________________________________________________________   
Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc. 
10201 W. Markham, Ste. 204 (72205)  FAX (501)223-2066
 ................................................................................ (501)223-8073 
littlerock.ar@custard.com 
www.custard.com 
Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage 

including commercial transportation, personal and commercial 
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, 
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction 
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.    

•  TEXARKANA  —22,631—  Miller Co. 
  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC. 
  

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221 
  

(888) 227-5506 •  Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777 
  

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com 
  
General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal 

Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business  Interruption, Mobile Homes, 
Professional Liability,  Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments  

  
24 Hour Service 

 
Member of NAIIA   

___________________________________________________________________ 


